
 
 

December 24, 2013 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Bruce A. Watson, Chief 

Reactor Decommissioning Branch  
Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials 
  and Environmental Management Programs 
 

FROM:  John B. Hickman, Project Manager  /RA/ by J. Buckley for 
Reactor Decommissioning Branch  
Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials 
  and Environmental Management Programs 

 
SUBJECT:     PUBLIC MEETING SUMMARY 
 
 

On December 5, 2013, a public meeting was held with Pacific Gas and Electric to 

discuss a proposed Humboldt Bay Power Plant, Unit 3 Emergency Plan change.  Discussion 

topics included basis for plan change and schedule for submittal. 

Enclosures: 
1.  List of Attendees  
2.  Presentation Slides 
 
 
CONTACT:  J. Hickman, FSME/DWMEP 
          (301) 415-3017 
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Enclosure 1 

 
Attendees for Meeting with Pacific Gas & Electric 

Humboldt Bay Emergency Plan 
December 5, 2013 

 
Name      Organization 
 
John Hickman     NRC 
Mike Norris     NRC 
Joseph Anderson    NRC 
Bruce Watson     NRC 
Blair Spitzberg     NRC 
Gerald Schlapper    NRC 
Bill Barley     PG&E 
Dan Gibbons     PG&E 
Loren Sharp     PG&E 
Tom Baldwin     PG&E 
David Sokolsky    PG&E 
Marty Erickson    PG&E 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ENCLOSURE 2 
 

MEETING SLIDES 
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